
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

Monday 17 September 2018 at 10.30 am 
Council Chamber, Town Hall, Royal Tunbridge Wells, Kent  TN1 1RS 

 
 

 

Members:  Councillor Heasman (Chairman), Councillors Mrs Cobbold and Huggett 

Quorum:  3 Members 

 
 

1   Chairman's Introduction   
Announcement on procedural matters.  

2   Apologies for Absence   
Apologies for absence as reported.  

3   Declarations of Interest:   
To receive any declarations of interest by members in items on the agenda.  For any advice 
on declarations of interest, please contact the Monitoring Officer.  

4   Report of Head of Environment and Street Scene   

(A)   Determination of an application for a premises licence - Honnington Lakeside 
(Pages 3 - 102) 

 
 
Cheryl Clark Town Hall 
Democratic Services Officer ROYAL TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
cheryl.clark@tunbridgewells.gov.uk Kent   TN1 1RS 
 Tel: 01892 554413 (Direct Line) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 

2 
 
 
 

Notes on Procedure 
 
(1)  A list of background papers appears at the end of each report, where appropriate, pursuant to the 

Local Government Act 1972, section 100D(i). 
  
(2) Members seeking factual information about agenda items are requested to contact the 

appropriate Service Manager prior to the meeting. 
 
(3) All meetings are open to the public except where confidential or exempt information is being 

discussed.  The agenda will identify whether a meeting or part of a meeting is not open to the 
public.  Meeting rooms have a maximum public capacity as follows: Council Chamber; 100, 
Committee Room A; 20, Committee Room B; 10. 

 
(4) Please note that the public proceedings of this meeting will be recorded and made available for 

playback on the Tunbridge Wells Borough Council website.  Any other third party may also record 
or film meetings, unless exempt or confidential information is being considered, but are requested 
as a courtesy to others to give notice of this to the Democratic Services Officer before the 
meeting.  The Council is not liable for any third party recordings. 

 
 Further details are available on the website (www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk) or from the Committee 

Section. 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 If you require this information in large print, Braille, or in any 
other format, please contact us on 01892 526121 or email  

committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk 
 

 Accessibility into and within the Town Hall 

 There is a wheelchair accessible lift by the main staircase, giving access to the 
first floor where the committee rooms are situated.  There are a few steps 
leading to the Council Chamber itself but there is a platform chairlift in the foyer. 

 

 Hearing Loop System 

The Council Chamber and all the Committee Rooms have been equipped with 
hearing induction loop systems.  The Council Chamber also has a fully equipped 
audio-visual system. 

 

Page 2

http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/
mailto:committee@tunbridgewells.gov.uk


 

Licensing Sub-Committee 17 September 2018  

Is the final decision on the recommendations in this report to be made at this meeting? Yes 

 

Determination of an application for a premises 
licence – Honnington Lakeside  

 

Final Decision-Maker Licensing Sub-Committee 

Portfolio Holder(s)  Councillor Dr Ronen Basu 

Lead Director  Paul Taylor, Director of Change and Communities 

Head of Service Gary Stevenson, Head of Housing, Health & Environment 

Lead Officer/Author David Packham, Licensing Officer 

Classification Non-exempt 

Wards affected Southborough North 

  

This report makes the following recommendations to the final decision-maker: 

1. That Members determine the application and take such steps as the Sub-Committee 
consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, giving appropriate 
weight to: 

 The merits of the application; 

 The representations and supporting information presented by all parties; 

 The Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003; 

 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 

  

This report relates to the following Five Year Plan Key Objectives: 

 A Prosperous Borough 

Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our 
local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging 
innovation and supporting responsible premises. 

 A Confident Borough 

By providing a regulatory framework for alcohol and entertainment licensing which 
reflects the needs of local communities and empowers the Authority to make and 
enforce decisions about the most appropriate licensing strategies for the local area. 

  

Timetable  

Meeting Date 

Licensing Sub-Committee 17 September 2018 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

Determination of an application for a premises 
licence – Honnington Lakeside 

 

 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report sets out details of an application for a premises licence. 

1.2 In accordance with the provisions of Section 18(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 the 
licensing authority must hold a hearing to determine an application for a 
premises licence if relevant representations are made. 

1.3 A representation is relevant if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the 
licence on the promotion of at least one of the four licensing objectives.  In other 
words, a representation should relate to the impact of licensable activities 
carried on at the premises on the objectives.  

1.4 However, the Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (paragraph 9.9) recommends that: “in borderline cases, the 
benefit of the doubt about any aspect of a representation should be given to the 
person making that representation.  The subsequent hearing would then 
provide an opportunity for the person or body making the representation to 
amplify and clarify it.” 

 

 
2. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 On 24 July 2018, an online application made under the provisions of section 17 

of the Licensing Act 2003 was received for a new premises licence at 
Honnington Lakeside, Honnington Farm, Vauxhall Lane, Southborough, Royal 
Tunbridge Wells.  The application was made on behalf of Honnington Farm 
Partnership by Mr Stephen Thomas, the applicant’s agent.  A copy of the 
application form together with the site plans is attached at Appendix A. 

2.2 In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises 
licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005, public notices were 
displayed at the premises for a period of 28 consecutive days and a notice 
placed in a local newspaper with the closing date for representations being 22 
August 2018. 

2.3 During the 28 day public consultation period a responsible authority or other 
person may make representations about the likely effect of the grant of the 
application on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives, which 
are:- 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Public safety 

 Protection of children from harm 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

2.4 If representations are received a hearing must be held to determine the 
application, providing that the grounds for the representation are relevant to the 
promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives and are not vexatious, 
frivolous or repetitive. 

2.5 The application seeks authorisation for the following licensable activities: 
Films 

 Every day   12:00 – 22:00 
 
Recorded music 

 Every day   12:00 – 00:00 
 
Late night refreshment 

 Every day   23:00 – 00:00 
 
Sale or Supply of Alcohol 

 Every day   12:00 – 00:00 
 
2.6 The hours the premises are open to the public: 

 Every day   00:00 – 00:00 (24 hours per day) 
 

2.7 A representation was received from Tunbridge Wells Borough Council 
Environmental Protection Team, a responsible authority, but subsequently 
withdrawn when the applicant agreed that the following conditions would be 
attached to the premises licence: 

 A site specific noise management plan (NMP) to be submitted and 
approved by Environmental Protection Team. The NMP will need to be 
reviewed and revised annually so that it remains current for the use of 
the site and meets current best practice, guidance and legislation. The 
NMP to include controls to cease live music at 21:00 hours. 

 Directional speaker system (such as Zone Array, Sound Ceiling or 
equivalent) or headphones or other suitable system to be used for all 
recorded sound and music. 

 
2.8 Following a meeting with the applicant on 15 August, Kent Police, a responsible 

authority, advised that they would not be making a representation as the 
applicant agreed that the following conditions would be attached to the 
premises licence: 

1. Alcohol will only be sold within the marquee delineated black on the 
 plan. 

2. Regulated entertainment will only take place within the marquee. 

3. The area to be covered by the licence is delineated red on the plan. 

4. Persons will be able to consume alcohol or late night refreshment within 
 the grounds of the marquee. 

5. The drive in cinema will be located within the area delineated red on the 
 plan.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

6. The maximum capacity for the cinema will be 500 persons. 

7. Sound will be delivered from the cinema to customers by technology 
 direct to the car in which customers are sitting and not into the open air. 

8. No alcohol will be sold whenever the premises are used for the 
 provision of a drive-in cinema. 

9. The Premises Licence Holder will notify the Licensing Authority and 
 Police of any pre booked event scheduled to take place at the site at 
 least 14 days in advance of the event. 

 
2.9 Relevant representations objecting to the application for a premises licence 

were received from forty-three other persons based on one or more of the 
licensing objectives, although one representation was subsequently withdrawn 
(please paragraphs 2.14 – 2.19 below).  Copies of the representations are 
attached at Appendix B. 

2.10 Members will note that a number of the representations make reference to the 
fact that the location is part of a designated Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 
(AONB); the High Weald.  The protection of AONBs is provided for under the 
Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 and other associated legislation and is 
therefore not a matter that can be considered when determining an application 
for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.  

2.11 Some of the representations make reference to a number of premises in the 
area which provide licensable activities applied for in this application.  However, 
the statutory Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 states that each application must be considered on its own 
merits and in accordance with the licensing authority’s statement of licensing 
policy. The Council’s statement of licensing policy does not contain a 
cumulative impact policy and the fact there are already premises in the local 
area providing similar licensable activities is therefore not a matter for 
consideration by the Sub-Committee. 

2.12 A number of the representations claim that the application was not properly 
advertised and that notification of the application was not delivered to individual 
households.  Members are reminded that as stated at paragraph 2.2 above 
public notices were displayed at the premises for a period of 28 consecutive 
days and a notice placed in a local newspaper with the closing date for 
representations being 22 August 2018 as required by the Licensing Act 2003 
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005.  There is 
no requirement for notification of an application for a premises licence to be 
given to individual households by the applicant or the licensing authority. 

2.13 No other relevant representations were received from responsible authorities or 
other persons within the statutory 28 day period prescribed by the Act. 

2.14 On 3 September 2018 I sent an email or letter to those persons who had made 
relevant representations together with a letter and plan submitted by the 
applicant’s agent in response to the representations. The letter and plan were 

Page 6

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

intended to clarify the application and the proposed licensable activities and to 
offer conditions to be attached to the premises licence if granted.   

2.15 The conditions offered are as follows: 

1. The number of times the premises will be used for licensable activities 
will not exceed 24 in any given year. 

2. If a drive in cinema event is held it will not exceed 6 in any given year 
and be incorporated in the number set in condition 1 above. 

2.16 The letter also confirms that the conditions agreed with Environmental 
 Protection and Kent Police set out at paragraphs 2.7 and 2.8 above are to be 
 attached to the premises licence if granted.  The wording of some of those 
 conditions has been revised and for the purposes of clarity the conditions are 
 reproduced below: 

1. A site specific noise management plan (NMP) to be submitted and 
approved by Environmental Protection Team. The NMP will need to 
be reviewed and revised annually so that it remains current for the 
use of the site and meets current best practice, guidance and 
legislation. The NMP to include controls to cease live music at 21:00 
hours.  

2. Directional speaker system (such as Zone Array, Sound Ceiling or 
equivalent) or headphones or other suitable system to be used for all 
recorded sound and music. 

 
3. Alcohol will only be sold within the Marquee delineated black on the 

plan. 
 

4. The Provision of Music will only take place WITHIN THE Marquee. 
 

5. The area of ground to be covered by the licence is delineated red. 
 

6. Persons will be able to consume alcohol or late night refreshment 
within the grounds of the marquee. 

 
7. Within the area delineated red the drive in cinema will be located. 

 
8. The maximum capacity for the Cinema will be 500 persons. 

 
9. Sound will be delivered from the cinema to customers by technology 

direct to the car in which customers are sitting and not into the open 
air. 

 
10. No alcohol will be sold whenever the premises are used for the 

provision of a drive in Cinema. 
 

11. The Premises Licence Holder will notify the Licensing Authority and 
Police of any pre booked event scheduled to take place at the site at 
least 14 days in advance of the event. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

 

2.17 Copies of the letter and plan are attached at Appendix C.  

2.18 My email or letter to the persons who had made relevant representations 
advised that if, having read the documents, they considered that a hearing to 
determine the application was no longer necessary and they wished to withdraw 
their representation, they should confirm this in writing.  

2.19 One person sent an email confirming that they wished to withdraw their 
representation hence only forty-two relevant representations are contained in 
Appendix B.  

2.20 Members are advised that only relevant representations made during the 
prescribed consultation period can be considered when determining an 
application for a premises licence under the provisions of sections 17 & 18, 
Licensing Act 2003 and The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club 
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.  The consultation period for this 
application ended on 22 August 2018. 

2.21 Information amplifying or extending objections to this application sent to 
Members after this date by any means or in any format; for example emails, 
telephone calls or petitions etc., cannot therefore be considered when 
determining the application.    

2.22 However, when presenting their representation orally at the hearing objectors 
may amplify and clarify relevant matters raised in the representation but can 
only introduce additional material relating to the promotion of the licensing 
objectives with the agreement of all parties.    

 

3. AVAILABLE OPTIONS 
 
3.1 Grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with the operating 

schedule accompanying the application modified to such extent as the licensing 
authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 of the Licensing Act 2003 
be included in the licence; the mandatory conditions. 

3.2 Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates. 

3.3 Refuse to specify the person named in the application as the Designated 
Premises Supervisor.  

3.4 Refuse the application. 
 

  

Page 8

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

 
4. PREFERRED OPTION AND REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 That Members determine the application, and take such steps as the Sub-

Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
giving appropriate weight to: 

 The merits of the application; 

 The representations and supporting information presented by all parties; 

 The Guidance issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003; 

 The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

4.2 For Members information if considering attaching conditions to a premises 
licence, paragraph 1.16  of the Guidance issued by the Home Office under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:   

Conditions on a premises licence or club premises certificate are important in 
setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully operate. The use of 
wording such as “must”, “shall” and “will”, is encouraged. Licence conditions: 

 must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives; 

 must be precise and enforceable; 

 must be unambiguous and clear in what they intend to achieve; 

 should not duplicate other statutory requirements or other duties or 
responsibilities placed on the employer by other legislation; 

 must be tailored to the individual type, location and characteristics of the 
premises and events concerned; 

 should not be standardised and may be unlawful when it cannot be 
demonstrated that they are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives in an individual case; 

 should not replicate offences set out in the 2003 Act or other legislation; 

 should be proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met, (for 
example, whilst beer glasses may be available in toughened glass, wine 
glasses may not);  

 cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers once they are beyond 
the direct management of the licence holder and their staff, but may 
impact on the behaviour of customers in the immediate vicinity of the 
premises or as they enter or leave; and 

 should be written in a prescriptive format 
 

 
5. CONSULTATION RESULTS AND PREVIOUS COMMITTEE FEEDBACK 
 
5.1 Other than the statutory consultation described in Part 2 of the report above, no 

other consultation is required by the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

 
6. NEXT STEPS: COMMUNICATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF THE 

DECISION 
 
6.1 The Chairman will announce the Sub-Committee’s decision prior to the 

conclusion of the hearing.   

Page 9

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

6.2 The applicant, any person who made relevant representations and the chief 
officer of police will subsequently receive written confirmation of the decision.  

 
6.3 A copy of the Decision Notice will be placed on the Council’s website. 

 

6.4 In accordance with the provisions of Section 181 and Schedule 5, Licensing Act 
2003 the applicant and any person who made a relevant representation has a 
right to appeal the decision made by the Licensing Authority.  The appeal must 
be made to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of twenty-one days from the 
date on which the appellant receives notification of the decision from the 
licensing authority.  

 

 
7. CROSS-CUTTING ISSUES AND IMPLICATIONS 
 

Issue Implications Sign-off 

Legal including 
Human Rights 
Act 

Licensing Act  2003 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4(1) requires 
the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions 
with a view to promoting the Licensing 
Objectives which Section 4(2) sets out as:- 

a) The prevention of crime and disorder 
b) Public safety 
c) The prevention of public nuisance 
d) The protection of children from harm 

 
The Sub-committee is permitted under Section 
18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, having had 
regard to relevant representations, to take such 
steps, as it considers necessary, for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Section 35(3) of the Licensing Act 2003 states 
‘where relevant representations are made, the 
authority must:- 
 

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, 
unless the authority, the applicant 
and each person who has made such 
representations agree that a hearing 
is unnecessary, and  
 

(b) having regard to the representations, 
take such of the steps mentioned in 
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers 
necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.  

 
Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires 
the Licensing Authority to have regard to the 
published statement of the Licensing Policy and 
any guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under section 182 
 

Robin Harris 

Senior Lawyer – 
Contentious 

07/09/2018 

Page 10

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

Each application that comes before the Sub-
Committee must be treated on its own merits, 
and the Sub-Committee must take its decision 
based upon: 
 

a) The merits of the application 
b) The promotion of the four licensing 

objectives 
c) The policy of the Licensing Authority 
d) The Guidance issued under Section 182 

of the Licensing Act 2003 
e) All valid representations made 

 
Whilst the applicant, responsible authorities or 
persons making representations all have a right 
of appeal to the Magistrates Court dependant on 
the decision of the Sub Committee, the decision 
made takes immediate effect. 

 

Human Rights Act 

Article 1 of the First Protocol is concerned with 
the protection of property and provides that 
every person is entitled to peaceful enjoyment of 
his possessions. The term ‘possessions’ is given 
a broad definition and includes a licence.  

 

Article 8 is concerned with the right to respect 
for private and family life. It states that Everyone 
has the right to respect for his private and family 
life, his home and his correspondence. There 
shall be no interference by a public authority 
with the exercise of this right except such as is 
in accordance with the law and is necessary in a 
democratic society in the interests of national 
security, public safety or the economic well-
being of the country, for the prevention of 
disorder or crime, for the protection of health or 
morals, or for the protection of the rights and 
freedoms of others. The Council has had the 
proper regard for Article 8. 

 

Article 6 relates to the right to a fair hearing. The 
applicant has seen this report prior to this 
hearing and is aware of the reason why the Sub-
Committee is considering this application. 

Finance and 
other resources 

No implications  David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Staffing 
establishment 

No implications David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

Risk 
management   

No implications  David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Data Protection No implications David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Environment  
and sustainability 

No implications  David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Community 
safety 

 

If the application is granted, the extra services 
offered are not unique to Tunbridge Wells.  
 
Kent Police have agreed conditions with the 
applicant and have not made a representation 
objecting to the application. Nevertheless, the 
following duty is placed on the licensing 
authority by Section 17, Crime and Disorder Act 
1998 
“17(1) Without prejudice to any other obligation 
imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each 
authority to which this section applies to 
exercise its various functions with due regard to 
the likely effect of the exercise of those functions 
on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can 
to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.”  

Terry Hughes, 

Community Safety 
Manager 

 

Health and 
Safety 

No implications David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Health and 
wellbeing 

Environmental Health made a representation 
objecting to the application but subsequently 
withdrew the representation 

David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

Equalities The decisions recommended through this paper 
have a remote or low relevance to the substance 
of the Equality Act. There is no apparent 
equality impact on end users.   

David Packham 
Report Author 

05/09/2018 

 
8. REPORT APPENDICES 
 
The following documents are to be published with and form part of the report: 

 Appendix A:  Application form and plans 

 Appendix B:  Representations made by other persons 

 Appendix C:  Documents submitted on behalf of the applicant 
 

  

Page 12

Agenda Item 4(A)



 

 
9. BACKGROUND PAPERS  
 

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachme
nt_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_
Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf 
 
TWBC Statement of Licensing Policy 
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0011/69878/03.05.17-Ratified-
Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015-v2-word-version.pdf 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4(A)

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/702660/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0011/69878/03.05.17-Ratified-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015-v2-word-version.pdf
http://www.tunbridgewells.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0011/69878/03.05.17-Ratified-Statement-of-Licensing-Policy-2015-v2-word-version.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

Appendix A



Page 16

Appendix A



Page 17

Appendix A



Page 18

Appendix A



Page 19

Appendix A



Page 20

Appendix A



Page 21

Appendix A



Page 22

Appendix A



Page 23

Appendix A



Page 24

Appendix A



Page 25

Appendix A



Page 26

Appendix A



Page 27

Appendix A



Page 28

Appendix A



Page 29

Appendix B



Page 30

Appendix B



Page 31

Appendix B



Page 32

Appendix B



Page 33

Appendix B



Page 34

Appendix B



Page 35

Appendix B



Page 36

Appendix B



Page 37

Appendix B



Page 38

Appendix B



Page 39

Appendix B



Page 40

Appendix B



Page 41

Appendix B



Page 42

Appendix B



Page 43

Appendix B



Page 44

Appendix B



Page 45

Appendix B



Page 46

Appendix B



Page 47

Appendix B



Page 48

Appendix B



Page 49

Appendix B



Page 50

Appendix B



Page 51

Appendix B



Page 52

Appendix B



Page 53

Appendix B



Page 54

Appendix B



Page 55

Appendix B



Page 56

Appendix B



Page 57

Appendix B



Page 58

Appendix B



Page 59

Appendix B



Page 60

Appendix B



Page 61

Appendix B



Page 62

Appendix B



Page 63

Appendix B



Page 64

Appendix B



Page 65

Appendix B



Page 66

Appendix B



Page 67

Appendix B



Page 68

Appendix B



Page 69

Appendix B



Page 70

Appendix B



Page 71

Appendix B



Page 72

Appendix B



Page 73

Appendix B



Page 74

Appendix B



Page 75

Appendix B



Page 76

Appendix B



Page 77

Appendix B



Page 78

Appendix B



Page 79

Appendix B



Page 80

Appendix B



Page 81

Appendix B



Page 82

Appendix B



Page 83

Appendix B



Page 84

Appendix B



Page 85

Appendix B



Page 86

Appendix B



Page 87

Appendix B



Page 88

Appendix B



Page 89

Appendix B



Page 90

Appendix B



Page 91

Appendix B



Page 92

Appendix B



Page 93

Appendix B



Page 94

Appendix B



Page 95

Appendix B



Page 96

Appendix B



Page 97

Appendix B



Page 98

Appendix B



Page 99

Appendix C



Page 100

Appendix C



Page 101

Appendix C



Page 102

Appendix C


	Agenda
	4(A) Determination of an application for a premises licence - Honnington Lakeside
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


